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December 15, 2021 

VIA EMAIL 
Ms. Yvonne R. Hogle 
Utah Public Service Commission  
Heber M. Wells Building, 4th Floor 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 

RE: Docket No. 21-057-24, In the Matter of the Request of the Division of 
Public Utilities for Enforcement Action Under the Natural Gas Pipeline 
Safety Act Against Dominion Energy Utah 

Dear Ms. Hogle: 

I inadvertently misspoke at yesterday’s hearing in the above-referenced docket at which 
you were the presiding officer.  I incorrectly stated that the Division of Public Utilities (Division) 
had requested a sum certain penalty in its May 12, 2020, Draft Notice of Probable Violations, 
Proposed Civil Penalties, and Proposed Compliance Order to Craig Wagstaff, Senior Vice 
President and District Manager, Western Distribution of Dominion Energy pertaining to the 
February 16, 2019, incident at Alta, Utah (Draft Notice).  However, the Division’s Draft Notice 
did not request a penalty in a sum certain, but instead proposed to seek the maximum civil 
penalty allowable by law, as correctly stated in Paragraph 4 of the Settlement Stipulation. 

I apologize for my misstatement.  If you have any questions, I can be reached at 
(385) 229-2883 or pschmid@agutah.gov.

Sincerely, 

Patricia E. Schmid 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Utah Division of Public Utilities 
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